Sutikno Ramlan

Subject: FW: 1 X COMPACTOR DH Arrive 28 Oktober 21

Best Regards,

Sutikno
Machine Operator Trainer

PT Trakindo Utama

Tango Delta - KPC Site

Sangatta - Kalimantan Timur 75611, Indonesia

Tel. +62 549 21152 Ext. 117 + Mobile: +62 811 5451 341
sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sutikno Ramlan

Sent: 27 October 2021 9:03

To: Prayoga Wahyu Pratama <prayoga.w.pratama@trakindo.co.id>; Enrik Nurdin <enrik.nurdin@trakindo.co.id>;
Mathius J Tangdilallo <mtangdilallo@trakindo.co.id>; Ferly Yanza <ferly.yanza@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Muhammad Nur Sultan <muhammad.sultan@trakindo.co.id>; Jufri Sibarani <jufri.sibarani@trakindo.co.id>; Riza
Fachlevi Djauhari <riza.djauhari@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: 1 X COMPACTOR DH Arrive 28 Oktober 21

OK siap kita akan Bantu dan infokan ke saya estimasi kedatangan Besok jadi saya bisa Prepared lebih awal

Note :
Om Ferli Om Jhon bisakah saya pinjam TU 103 yang Ada PLR nya nanti Om Jhon Pake TU 45 untuk sementara

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

From: Prayoga Wahyu Pratama <prayoga.w.pratama@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 27 October 2021 8:57

To: Sutikno Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id>; Enrik Nurdin <enrik.nurdin@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Muhammad Nur Sultan <muhammad.sultan@trakindo.co.id>; Jufri Sibarani <jufri.sibarani@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: 1 X COMPACTOR DH Arrive 28 Oktober 21




Pak Tikno,

As info tim DH, mereka belum ada operator yang available untuk unit tersebut
Mohon disupport ya Pak, untuk jam nya saya update selanjutnya

Jabat Hangat ,
Prayoga Wahyu Pratama (Yoga)
Product Support Sales Executive

PT Trakindo Utama

MTN — Darma Henwa Bengalon

KPC Site Kutai Timur

Kalimantan Timur — Indonesia.

Mobile: +62 823-5279-7887
Prayoga.w.pratama@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Sutikno Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 7:48 AM

To: Enrik Nurdin <enrik.nurdin@trakindo.co.id>; Prayoga Wahyu Pratama <prayoga.w.pratama@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Muhammad Nur Sultan <muhammad.sultan@trakindo.co.id>; Jufri Sibarani <jufri.sibarani@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: 1 X COMPACTOR DH Arrive 28 Oktober 21

Apakah saya perlu datang ke Bgl? Kalau ada Kimper CS 533 sama seperti CS 10, dan CS 11.Beda nya yg CS10. Ada
tambahan Display Monitor dan MDP (Machine Drive Power)

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

From: Enrik Nurdin <enrik.nurdin@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 27 October 2021 6:55

To: Prayoga Wahyu Pratama <prayoga.w.pratama@trakindo.co.id>; Sutikno Ramlan
<sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id>




Cc: Muhammad Nur Sultan <muhammad.sultan@trakindo.co.id>; Jufri Sibarani <jufri.sibarani@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: 1 X COMPACTOR DH Arrive 28 Oktober 21

Mas Yoga

Dari Team Teknisi Bengalon sudah ada yang punya kimper Campactor tapi hanya kimper R (Restricted) hanya untuk
keperluan maintenance dan running.
Dan untuk keperluan unloading tidak mempunyai ijin yang sesuai,

Best Regards,

Enrik Nurdin
Safety Health & Environmental Dept.

MTN — Darma Henwa Bengalon

KPC Site Kutai Timur

Kalimantan Timur — Indonesia.

Mobile: +62 811 5935792
enrik.nurdin@trakindo.co.id

www.frakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 + WhatsApp 08115500228
Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD

From: Prayoga Wahyu Pratama <prayoga.w.pratama@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 26 October 2021 18:00

To: Enrik Nurdin <enrik.nurdin@trakindo.co.id>; Sutikno Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Muhammad Nur Sultan <muhammad.sultan@trakindo.co.id>; Jufri Sibarani <jufri.sibarani@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: 1 X COMPACTOR DH Arrive 28 Oktober 21

Mas Enrik, Pak Tikno

As info dibawah ini, taggal 28 Oktober 21 akan ada 1 x Compactor datang

Mohon advice , apakah tim kita di Bengalon sudah ada yang punya kimper Compactor untuk Unloading ?
Delivery Tracking System. Easy Way to Track Your Shipment

Dear Muhammad Firdaus,

Your request has been complete and now you can track the movement on outbound delivery menu.

Detail Request

DR # DR-4816

Requester Muhammad Firdaus

Sales Name PRAYOGA WAHYU PRATAMA - SALES EXECUTIVE PS
Sales Contact 082352797887

Origin YARD SOMBER

PIC Name KAMSARI

Customer Name PT. DARMA HENWA TBK



Detail Request

PT DARMAHENWA SITE BENGALON COAL PROJECT

KPC SITE , BENGALON, KUTAI TIMUR , KALIMANTAN
Destination TIMUR

75611, BENGALONBengalon, KUTAI TIMUR KAB. KUTAI

TIMUR, KALIMANTAN TIMURKALIMANTAN TIMUR

Model CS10GC

Qty 1

Pick Up Plan 26-0ct-2021

Estimasi Time Delivery 26 Oct 2021

Estimasi Time Arrival 28 Oct 2021

Vessel Name

Term of Delivery UNLOADING BY CUSTOMER

Transportation Service Arrangement FOT ( ON TRUCT EXCLUDE UNLOADING )
SN Driver Name HP Number Pol Number
T8F00194 -ALIANSYAH -081227541141 -KT 8972 KU

Click here to open Delivery Tracking System.

Have any dificulties? Please call 1619 or drop email to ict.office @trakindo.co.id

Sincerely,
DTS Application Team

*This is an automatic email sent by system, do not reply this email.

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



